

RE: LTEP

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Frndova, Lucia (CAB)" <lucia.frndova@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 06 Jul 2017 11:52:38 -0400

Try snowplow

Karen

416-325-4764

karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Frndova, Lucia (CAB)
Sent: July 6, 2017 11:49 AM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: Re: LTEP

Hi Karen - one of the decks has a password. Would you know what it is so I can print for the Deputy?

Lucia

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2017 11:14 AM
To: Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Cc: Frndova, Lucia (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: LTEP

Here are three decks from winter that speak to additional ideas to benefit ratepayers. The first two were prepared by the OEB and IESO for a briefing they had with the Premier. The third was done by energy early on in the fair hydro process and slide 6 speaks to familiar ideas with some that were not pursued but additional options are also in the appendix (slide 49). Having not seen the LTEP sub I am not sure if any of these additional ideas, beyond market renewal, are being considered in LTEP (some I imagine not like eliminating ICI).

I'll try to chat with Michael and Steen if I can and also chat with Tim and Karen and see what review we can do based on what we know and the briefings we have had on LTEP, to see if we can piece together what we think is actually coming in for approval (e.g., like what would be in a minute for approval at this stage).

Did Gillian say anything about timing? I don't see how July 26th is doable at the moment. From the sound of it, we may need to get further along with the QC discussions and then once we know how that is shaping up, we can start to lock down LTEP but otherwise LTEP approval for at least the supply/demand curve (actually more the supply curve as demand is demand) and the market renewal pieces would be a bit disingenuous and may require revisiting a minute just approved.

Thanks,

Martha

Martha Greenberg

Assistant Deputy Minister

Cabinet Office – Economic, Environment, Justice & Intergovernmental Policy

(416) 325-5836

Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca